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MEMO 

One Team, One Mission, One Goal 
 

            

To: District Chairs, MHA’s,  
 

CC: HEO Board of Directors, HEO Staff 
 
From: Hailey Perreault  

Membership Services Coordinator, HEO 

Date: August 26, 2025 

Re: HEO Timekeeper Clinics 
 

 
Good afternoon, 
 
HEO will be offering its Timekeeper Clinic again this season. To make things easier for the people 
taking the clinic, we have decided to keep the clinic virtual. Clinics to be held live through Zoom. 
 
Here are the registration links for the 4 clinics: 
 
Thursday September 18th 
https://page.spordle.com/heo/clinics/1f08292f-b0df-6748-bd04-06074cb33831  
 
Thursday September 25th 
https://page.spordle.com/heo/clinics/1f08293a-143e-6e56-b03a-06074cb33831 
 
Thursday October 2nd  
https://page.spordle.com/heo/clinics/1f08293b-1135-6916-8b36-02b729a8ae7b 
 
Thursday October 16th  
https://page.spordle.com/heo/clinics/1f08293b-f17a-6878-abd4-06074cb33831 
 
 
 
Please make sure that all new Timekeepers are aware 
 
 
Let me know if you have any questions 
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